COMPLEMENTS

Subject and Object Complements

Some clauses consist of a subject, the verb ‘be’ and an expression that describes the subject.

Alice is a ballet dancer.

Philip is depressed.

The expression that describes the subject in clauses like these is often called the ‘complement’ of the clause, or a subject ‘complement’. Subject complements can follow not only BE, but also other copular verbs like become, look, seem.

Alice eventually became a ballet dancer

Philip looks depressed

In some structures, the object of a verb can have a complement. This happens, for example, after make, elect or call.

You make me nervous.

Why ever did they elect him chairman?

Don’t you call my husband a liar!
Complements of verbs, nouns and adjectives

The word ‘complement’ is also used in a wider sense. Often something needs to be added to a verb to clarify the meaning. Words and expressions which ‘complete’ the meaning of a verb, noun or adjective are also called complements.

I want a drink and then I want to go home.

Does she understand the need for secrecy?

I’m interested in learning to fly.
Many verbs which can be followed by noun complements or –ing forms with no preposition (direct objects). But nouns and adjectives normally need prepositions to join them to noun –ing form complements. Compare:

Alan criticised the plan

Alan’s criticism of the plan made him very unpopular

Alan was very critical of the plan

I resent working on Saturdays

My resentment of working …

I feel resentful about working …

It is important to know what kinds of complements can come after which word, for example, interested can be followed by  … -ing, whereas bored cannot be used in the same way; want can be followed by an infinitive, but suggest can’t. On the other hand, suggest can be followed by a that clause, but want cannot.

Related verbs, nouns and adjectives often have the same kinds of complements:

I worry about you a lot

She ignored our worries about the weather

I’m very worried about Bill

However this is not always the case:

I sympathise with her

I feel some sympathy for her

I feel quite sympathetic towards her

I hope to see you soon

He gave up hope of seeing her
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COMPLEMENT

Subject complements can follow not only BE, but other ‘copular’ verbs like become, look, seem

Object of verb can also have a complement.

